
The Honorable Robert J. Lagomarsino
United States House of Representatives
Mashington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Lagomarsino:

This is in response to your letter of July 16, 1987 to Chairman Zech, which
enclosed a letter from your constituents, Mr. and Mrs. Weiss of Goleta,
California. Mr. and Mrs. Weiss raised questions regarding the storage of
spent fuel at the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power'Plant. They also asked if NRC
had considered public opinion regarding Pacific Gas and Electric Company's
proposal to use new spent fuel racks with closer spacing at its Diablo Canyon
fac i 1 i ty.

The matter of storage of spent fuel in a closer-spaced array has been very
extensively reviewed by Pacific Gas and Electric Company (the licensee for
Diablo Canyon) and by the staff ot the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and
its consultants. In addition, NRC's Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
conducted public hearings in Avila Beach, California on June 16-18, 1987, which
focused on many safety and environmental aspects of the licensee's proposal.
The Licensing Board is presently considering these matters and has not yet
issued its decision. Other matters not directly related to the issues before
the Licensing Board are still under review by the NRC staff. The NRC will not
reach a decision relative to authorizing increased storage density at Diablo
Canyon until the Licensing Board has resolved the issues before it and the .NRC
staff completes its review.

As for the question regarding public opinion, the NRC has a long-standing
practice (in place well before enactment of the Nuclear Maste Policy Act of 1982)
of soliciting the views of the public both in writing and orally at its hearings.
In fact, on June 15, 1987, seventy-one individuals made oral statements before
the Licensing Board regarding the Diablo Canyon spent fuel storage proposal,
and the written views of hundreds of other persons were also received.
Of course, consistent with the Nuclear Waste Policy Act, the NRC must consider
other factors in addition to the views of the population surrounding the reactor
in proposals to increase the capacity for interim storage of spent fuel at
nuclear reactor sites.

I hope this information is helpful to you in responding to Mr. and Mrs. Weiss.
Please contact me if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
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~V ctor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director
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